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Heidinger, John

From: Kelly, Walton R <wkelly@illinois.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Heidinger, John

Subject: [External] RE: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

Yes, | received the attachment.
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Walton R. Kelly

Head, Groundwater Section
Groundwater Geochemist
lllinois State Water Survey
Prairie Research Institute
University of lilinois

2204 Griffith Drive
Champaign, IL 61820-7495
ph (217) 333-3729

fax (217) 244-0777
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From: Heidinger, John [mailto:John.Heidinger@illinois.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 12:13 PM

To: Kelly, Walton R <wkelly@illinois.edu>

Subject: RE: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

I am just following up to make sure that you received the Notice to Applicant that | attached to my May 23™
email. Please let me know. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

lllinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the Illinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m) and/or 7(1)(f) and/or 7(1)(e) of the lllinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(e),(f), (m).

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:15 AM

To: 'WKelly@Illinois.edu' <WKelly@Illinois.edu>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240
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lllinois State Water Survey,

Pursuant to 62 lll. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received a permit request under the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act. 1 have attached the official
Department netice in accordance with 62 |Il. Adm. Code 245.240

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the attachment.

If you have any other questions, please contact me. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

Illingis DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONF:DENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic maif message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legaily privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by tefephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mait and any attachments and ¢opies thereof from your

system. If you are not the intended recipient, please he aware that any copying, distritution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the illinois Depastment of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in [itigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public bedy in anticipation of & criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the requess of an attorney advising the public bogdy, andfor contains

notes recommendations, expressad opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7{1)(m} and/or 7{1}(f} and/or 7(1){e} of the illinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7{1}(e],{f}, {m}.

State of Ilincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please nolify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, aitorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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Heidinger, John

From: Schrage, Jodi

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 2:06 PM

To: Heidinger, John

Subject: RE: Your File Transfer upload confirmation - IDNR Permit Application under 62

IILAdm.Code 245
Thanks, John. | was able to download these so we are all set.

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Schrage, Jodi <Jodi.Schrage@Illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: Your File Transfer upload confirmation - IDNR Permit Application under 62 llIl.Adm.Code 245

Your file has been successfully uploaded and a link sent to Jodi.Scharge@lllinois.gov, Catherine.Stashak@Illinois.gov.
To check download statusI or download the file| simili click this link

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

Illinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended
recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or
otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are
named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-
mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the
intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail
and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any
applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the lllinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that
would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or compiled by or for a public body in anticipation
of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or
contains notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure
under sec. 7(1)(m) and/or 7(1)(f) and/or 7(1)(e) of the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(e),(f), (m).

From: CMS.FileTransfer@illinois.gov [mailto:CMS.FileTransfer@illinois.gov]
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Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:51 PM
To: Heidinger, John <John.Heidinger@illinois.gov>
Subject: Your File Transfer upload confirmation - IDNR Permit Application under 62 lll.Adm.Code 245

Your file has been successfully uploaded and a link sent to Jodi.Scharge@lllinois.gov, Catherine.Stashak@llinois.gov.

To check download statusl or download the file| simiii click this link
lfiou need to REMOVE the file from server, click this link

Remember, these links contain the keys to accessing the file on the server, do not share them with others.

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Heidinger, John

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 1:43 PM

To: Stashak, Catherine

Subject: RE: Just Confirming You Really Did Send Us the Fracking Plan...

Under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240 IDNR must, within five days of receiving a permit application under the HVHHF Act,
provide the Office of the State Fire Marshal a copy of 1) Notice of Receipt of Application, 2) Well Site Safety Plan, 3)
Containment Plan, and 4) Traffic Management Plan. You will receive a similar email for each permit application under
the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act that the Department receives. This email will either come from me
or someone else from IBNR’s Office of Legal Services. Based on this first application, the attachments will likely be too
large to attach to an email (as they were in this case). That leaves us with two options, 1) | can provide an FTP link like |
did for this application, or 2) | can provide a hard copy by certified mail / hand delivery.

Hopefully this answers your question. If not, please feel free to give me a call.

Also, please respond via email once you download the files as | need to have confirmation before this Friday. Thank
you.

John Heidinger

l.egal Counsel

[llinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 {p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALTY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient{s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidentiai, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are name g but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any probibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the llinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NOTICE: This docurment containg privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

notes recommendations, expressed ppinions, or formulated actions or poficies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1){m} and/or 7{1}{f} and/for 7(1}{e) of the #linois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 1LCS 140/H1])(e),{f], {m}.

From: Stashak, Catherine

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Heidinger, John <John.Heidinger@illincis.gov>

Subject: Just Confirming You Really Did Send Us the Fracking Plan...

...Just making sure. We will always be receiving these plans from you?
Thanks
Cathy Stashak, Section Chief

OSFM Technical Services Division
312-814-2425



State of lltinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
atiorney-client privileged or atterney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is sirictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
errof, piease notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this comimunication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client priviiege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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Heidinger, John

From: Amy Harrison <aharrison@egyptian.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 1:.24 PM

To: Heidinger, John

Subject: [External] Re: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

Yes we received it.

Amy Harrison, BS, LEHP
Egyptian Health Department
1705 College Ave.

Carmi IL 62821
618-382-7311 ext. 2018
fax: 618-382-7552

From: "Heidinger, John" <John.Heidinger@illinois.gov>

To: "AHarrison@egyptian.org" <AHarrison@egyptian.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 12:13 PM

Subject: RE: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

| am just following up to make sure that you received the Notice to Applicant under the HVHHF
Act. Please let me know. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

lllinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might
contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. [f you are not a named recipient, or if you are
named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any
attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use
of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality,
and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the sender or the lllinois Department of Natural Resources, Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials
prepared or compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or
contains notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m) andfor 7(1)(f) and/or 7(1)(e) of the
lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(e),(f), (m).

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:13 AM

To: 'AHarrison@egyptian.org' <AHarrison@egyptian.org>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 1ll. Adm. Code 245.240

Egyptian health Department,
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Pursuant to 62 1ll. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you
noticed that it received a permit request under the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act. |
have attached the official Department notice in accordance with 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the attachment.

If you have any other questions, please contact me. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

Hlinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, 1L 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NQOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-rmaii and any attachments might
contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or ctherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. I you are not a named recipient, or if you are
named buf believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any
attachments and copies thereof from your system. If you are niot the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other uze
of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prehibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality,
and ary prehibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the sender or the lllincis Department of Naturai Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FGIA NOTICE: This document contains priviteged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in fitigation, or materials
prepared or compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the reguest of an attorney advising the public body, andfor
cortains notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m) andfor 7(1)f) and/or 7(1)(e) of the
lllinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 143/7{1)e)L(f), (m).

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidentiat, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney wark product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
inctuding all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product priviiege, or any other exemption from disclosure,
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Heidinger, John

From: Yacucci, Mark A <yacucci@illinois.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Heidinger, John

Subject: [External] RE: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

The Illinois State Geological Survey acknowledges receipt of the attached permit application.

Mark Yacucci

Head - Geoscience Information Stewardship
[Mlinois State Geological Survey
217-265-0747

yacucci@illinois.edu

———————— Original message --------

From: "Heidinger, John" <John.Heidinger@illinois.gov>

Date:05/23/2017 9:11 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Yacucci, Mark A" <yacucci@illinois.edu>

e

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

[llinois State Geological Survey,

Pursuant to 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received a permit request under the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act. | have attached the official
Department notice in accordance with 62 lll. Adm. Code 245.240

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

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m) and/or 7{1)(f) and/or 7(1)(e) of the Illinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(e),(f), (m).



State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
atiorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constituie inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is stricily prohibited and may be unlawful. if you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attcrney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Heidinger, John

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:12 AM

To: ‘yacucci@Illinois.edu’

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240
Attachments: Operator Notice {corrected).pdf

IHinois State Geological Survey,

Pursuant to 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the Illinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
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

Legal Counsei

lllinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MATL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please rotify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. If you are not the intended racipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privitege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure s not binding on the
sender or the lllinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public bady that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public body in anticipaticn of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upen the request of an attorney advising the public bedy, and/or contains

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m} and/or 7{1)(f} and/or 7{1){e} of the Illinois Freedam of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1}{e),(f), (m).
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Heidinger, John

From: Kim, John J.

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 1:02 PM

To: Heidinger, John

Subject: RE: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240
John,

Yes, | received the notice and passed it on to our program staff. Thanks again.

John

John I, Kim

Chief Legal Counsel

illinois Environmental Protection Agency
Division of Legal Counsel

1021 North Grand Avenue, East

P.O. Box 19276

Springfield, IL 62794-9276
217.785.8628

217.782.9807 (Fax)

E-mail: john..kim@illinois.gov

Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Kim, John J.
Subject: RE: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

Mr. Kim,

I just wanted to follow up and make sure that you received the Notice to Applicant in relation to the HVHHF Act. Thank
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

1



notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and s exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m) and/or 2(3)(f) and/or 7(1}(e) of the Hlineis Freedom of
information Act, 5 ILCS 240/7{1){e),{f], (m).

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Kim, John J. <John.J.Kim@illinois.gov>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 lll. Adm. Code 245.240

llinois Environmental Protection Agency,

Pursuant to 62 lil. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received a permit request under the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act. | have attached the official
Department notice in accordance with 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

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

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s} only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain infarmation
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by tafephone or return e-matl and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

systemn. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distritution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any grohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not hinding on the
sender o7 the lllinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation,

FOIA NOTICE: This decument contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public tody that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materiais prepared or
compiled by or fer a pubtic body in anticipation of & criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formuiated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7{1){m) and/or 7{1){f) and/or 7(1){e) of the llincis Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(3)(2),(f), {m).

State of lliinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
aitorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may censtitute inside information or internal defiberative staff
communication, and Is intended oniy for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is sirictly prohibited and may be unlawiful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by refurn e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all aitachments. Receipt by an uninfended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, atiorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.





